DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, NOVEMBER 9, 2023
115 State Street Luther, MI 49656

CALLTO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President:  J. Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A, Shank

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA

Trimberger added Millage Update under Old Business.

Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the agenda.
Motion CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Trimberger and Langenburg to approve the regular
meeting minutes of October 12, 2023. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the October 2023
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.,

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
¢ The hiring process for the Clerk’s position was put on hold.
¢ They are having computer problems again with MelCat and Apollo.




DRAFT

Motion and seconded by Trimberger and Frankfort to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.,

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

a. Flagpole - The flagpole will be installed in the near future.

b. Picnic Table — Frankfort made a temporary fix.

c. Front Exit Door Doesn’t Shut on Own — Shank will adjust the tension bar.

d. Doors Painted — Tabled until Spring.

e. Gutters — Front Windows — Tabled until Spring.
Hotspot Funding — Grant funding will end in December, We have 6 currently but not all
are being used. Decided to fund 4 at $39.99/month each (public sector pricing) through
NAFPO. No contract is required.
Winter Open Hours — Beginning Dec. 1%, the library will be closed on Thursdays.
Millage Update — The Library Services Contract has been approved.

NEW BUSINESS
Thanksgiving — Friday, November 24 Closed — Approved.
Pump Septic Tank — Shank will call Fisher Micro Septic Services to pump the tank.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None.

NEXT MEETING DATE
December 14, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:14 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



wiither Area Foblic Librany
1|23 Fhru 11/30/25

Chtﬁc';kmg balance i1/1/23 ¢j53, (8é.35
‘ theome )
;;‘ff‘Q Cplfn) fx ~ 4,50 212,50

_ bk ¢cde 3,00
aindy -~ 5,00
‘ 'l beis - 224 :
} & bagps {

‘ densd o 2,80

T cobx -Ap. 0 0
! bk enle ~i. 6D

, Canthi- 5. 00 2&’7@.25‘
i Y badgs — 134.50
e
| genet — 2,715
%“/30 LOS B~ jnteircst Yl ’
: 44,99 T 490,99
| . GKpenses ® ,:5-:5J 83, 34 &
A 5’794 i i/ i CoditipeRews (ad) 12.75
955""/1 1RW5 Bltﬁﬁ-bagé (ihciease) 520,00
86 11410 ), Shanic 554,65
; 42 hr (660403724~ 8.71)
Y7 11Ji0 T, Lavghlin 569, 69
' 52,5 b ( 616,88 - 28,25~ 9,64
98; ifie O, plarvin 37,3 §
; 4 he (d6.48-2,50- 59)
89011/16 1) Loy 13,89
NavY. meet-( 80-456- 1. 16)
90 o S Hitiman 55,69

A he(Bo-310-.13)(95240r Bldgseppl ie<)
S o Hmzy Kats (i’aiocm"e; sityn) 80,006

9% W9 K Frankfort (SHGE g 7957
Q3§i![£.4’ A. Sh‘ank 10y 90
50 hi (715 -44.33- 10.37)
Y4 T Lavghlin 539, 4 ‘
L AYKhr (594 56-31.24 - §.42) ‘
95.i1/24 C. Marvin 3.3

3, 221,59



5196 /22 Micrp Service Inc. (Sepfic) 240:60
07 11/28 Comsuwimers _ 134, 39
93 11/28  Xeiox Finaingipl (copiev) (36, b8

5801 11128 ATT 254,713

OZitlz9
03 itj29 ¢Ls (rvgs)

| Debits

1w DC) 6} g food)
11]9 Office Mak

19 Office Max  Office (4 reams
)i D6 Bldg seppires

e Waipart  (mevies) §
i 4 - n:-) (,- } " 3/
i, Walmarr rg (food) io

? ue e r.".g’.;,o'f

Cffaice il 70
bidﬁ‘ supp 8 %%

il Waimart  piy (feed pinze)
ithie D& b}dg Wit

e D6
2o #mazon bmg inein (
Hizy: MR 257
il ne e40lp (sink st

(H iy Drtter piy)
frm f%)

1 1P

g, i T o . ‘
Chase (o (Amazen) 4 mevies
7 beoks

celer pi per)

439, 09

_f:f’g’ 22
'L"‘.*?/"j q‘hﬁ@

gizo
24,49 (m
85.96

025

44,44
3013

| ream

pre pa.pef

)

20.95

20, 25

i3.00
38.4¢

etnpint(2 stenners) 4 7.5

.00

Wl Harand Clark (bfFcgfehecks 146345

Checking Pulay

(9) cp Balance

”T(J‘chL A 85¢ts

o
HeEY.52

—~ 494, 50

bad 52

9;'49,]595‘” 324
‘#115'71'7,%34—

we 11/30/23

1i/3p) 2% V2031328 ¥

o, Xomgs S asusnon



66€ v/N| v/N] w/N| w/N[ w/N] wiND wiN] win] wn(ze 61T €61 S3ISIA BYISqaM
6¥¢ 0 0 ] 0 1€ S 134 4 8T 6C 144 TE SalIBlql| 0} paueoT J2d-jBIy
99¢ 0 o 0 0 8¢T |Z8 99 14 €T JA ST ¥1 suoljed Aq pamoLriog 1eo-faN
LE9 0 0 0 0 TOT |£S v EET |99 67 SZT  |TL pappy 13 sadel /dAq/syooy
¥ 0 0 0 0 € g € 9 L L g ¥ s151s182y map
149" 0 0 0 o [4 6T St ¥z L 9T 61 4 250 im/doydeq
Z59 o 0 0 o 4] £9 6 08 L6 60T (6L 08 a5 Jandwo)
61 0 0 0 0 £S5 0L 02T [E¥ 99 6S 8t £g pasn yoog-3
L6VT 0 0 0 0 LeC  |¥9T (ZET |66¢ 8TT |£9T leeT g0 PBUE0T 5,08pIA pue s,gAQ 'sAD SNy
FASTA 0 0 0 0] L1T |T0T [10T |0e S8 YOT |29 L6 paue0T s3009 usJp|iud
[44%" 0 0 0 0 L6 9FT  |[PTT  [0ET |96T |(#/T |z91 feet paueoy $400g 3npy|
10T 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 4 9z 9z $1n035 HI9
TI¢ 0 0 0 0 TIT [0 0 0 o 0 0 00T sady |1y - sweaSoi4 Aeiqry aatsseq
9 0 0 ¢] 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 g c s}npy - swierdosd Aeigr anisseqd
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST Jo Spi - swesdolq Ateiqr] anisseq
143 0 0 0 0 38 0 0 ¢ 0 0 o 9t Adeaqyf ut pjay Buzsaw Jo aouepuany
¥ 4] 0 0 0 Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 [4 Adeaqi] ul pjay s3uIaW SO JaquINN
L3 ] 0 V] 0 14 £T i 0 ¢ 0 L4 1T sode ||y - 3 3yely 3 1 ¥el
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sade ||y - wesSoud [elaadg
0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] sSUNpY - weadoly |er3ads
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPDf - Weldoad jedads
LS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST [474 0] 0 0 SUNpY - weudold uipeay Jawwng
S0t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0t SL 0 0 0 SPIN - Weagoid Suipesy Jawwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o qn|J yeuy
6 0 0 0 0 0 4 o 8] 0 F € 0 S)npYy - Wea3oud o
e 0] 0 0 8] 0 L 0 0 0 €2 4 0] SpI| - Wweugold 3o
€ 0 0 0 1] 0 T 0 0 0 T 1 o UMOYS SBIAON
LE 0 0 0 0 S 1T 8 0 0 €T 0 0 S1{NpY - 3ouBpUINY INOH AI0lS
STT 0 ) 0 0 sz |ve |18 o 0 sz (o 0 SPIY - 32UBPUSNY JNOH AI01S
65PE 0 0 0 t] 60F |v9€ |geE |/ev |60S (819 fosg |zt SJUEpUINY |BIO},
BLET 0 0 0 0 01T |TTT (29T ([I8T {Ss€z |svz |sbT gt SIUBPUINY USIP[IYD
1807 0 0 0 0 667 eS¢ [1€T |9sz |pLe (69 |1TE 83T uepually ynpy

IVLOL} HYIW|  933] NYr| 23d| AoN| 130]| Ld3s| onv] amnr ANAT| AVIN| TIIEY P20¢-ETOT - 140434 S,NVIHTHEN




(114/s1y 1) SUTAISSYUBY [ - JOQUIDAON]
(1eg) "00ssY Yd puB (PaM) HS 101104 ALref] “(UoIA) SMITAIRIU] - 190100

(PaM) HS o104 ALl pue (UOIN) Ae(] 10qeT - Toquioydeg
('PeAL) 9BeInQ I9smog pue (Jes) 0SSy IOARY SuIg - Isndny
(P dES “(OS1/V0¢ :s1equinu o ssong mim Jes) sheq Joyun (uo) € Af - Ang
(es/1d) she 1oyqnT pue (jeg) IOH £1018 “(Pop) ATAOIA “(UOTA) SINODS SIID) 7 - sunf
(UOIAD) Ae(] [BLIOWIBIA] PUB (UOJA]) SINODS SIID) T - ABJA]
("78S) 2088V Yd PuE (WOJN) SIN0S LD 7 - [Ldy

0 0 0 0 60v o€ |c6E  |Let zos 819 96¢ €LE
LS 14 9 S 93 00T %% L9 Aepanjes
€9 I8 zcl  |v8 00T  [zSIT ZL 88 Aepryy
LS 14 %3 09 9¢ 57 0 0 Aepsiny ],
34! 4 S (115 S P YA 061  |901 6C1 €01 Aepsaupop
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepsony,
63 SL b 06 06 L1 2 ST1 Aepuoly

YC-1BN |PT-G3d |pT-UB[ [€2-99( |£T-AON [£Z-100 |€7-des [¢z-8nv [cz-inr [¢z-unp |cz-ABIN |gc-1dy




Category 2 Needs for Request for Proposal

If you will need to upgrade your infrastructure between April 1, 2024 and September 3 0, 2025, please
fill out-the table below sothat we can incorporate this information into your draft Request for Proposal.

Equipment Type Specifics Approximate Quantity | Preferred Make /Model
(eg. 1,2} (e.g. Cisco 2920,

Meraki MR-43)
Wireless access points %

Wireless controller

Antennas
Connectors
Switches Non PoE
PoE _
8-port
12-port
24-port__1 {
48-port
UPSs Py
I or 2,
Firewall g
Routers

Racks 3 Sh@%— Wl Nael?
5

Cablin ‘ ~ . e
g i fops :%—@r W /%P(—Z*

Caching server

Managed internal .

broadband services }i»

Basic maintenance of
eligible equipment

¥

Also eligible under Category 1 is lit fiber maintenance and self-provisioned fiber. If your
district owns your fiber between buildings or you are an ESA/ISD that maintains the county
fiber, you can apply for this under Category 1. If you need fiber replaced outside of your
building to connect to another building, this is also eligible.



Sb'e69'962 $ | 99°€62'vi2 $|obovbiiz 8| L5021E0E & 84'969'S0C ¢ { 9S'E6E'TIT S a2ouejeq Buipug |2l P
96'LTZTEE S| 6TZEE'TIT S| GULETZIT S | 6L LELWH G | 6T ZELT8 S| 6L L6298 = sougleg o o
QD 10U Jepsuel] St
6VIBE'VET S| 6Y'9SST9T  $ | LZ'BOZ'SOT  § | BEEEVBLL & | 6EBSB0ZT § | L599992T S soUB|Bg BUbPaYD BUpLS P
6v'955'29T  $| /2602'¢at S| BE'EEP'RLL € | 6E'BSB0ZE S | Z£959°9Z) © | BULSEEET S ssuejeg bupoay) Buillibag cF
v
€LZPED  $|90682'¢ 4| 66VER'EE $ | OVSLZY $ | 60°L6E'9 $ | 6251 0L § | 00058221 $ 0000156 $ salnjipuadxg |ejo] |52
SELEL | 00F $|86629'42 § Sgll  $i18892z  ¢|ooooz'le ¢ |o000ZZ % osiy/BuiwnresBolq oz or
£9°/6¢ $ | 61269 $|60866'L $ €ISy $[leez S$ferlie S| o00sEZ $fo0oooe g saInpuadxy Jueiofet B6E
¥P600°L  § 42866 § 0070052 $ 000052 § sangj/enbee Algiq ueBlyoIN pIN|ET 8¢
6052 §]2L09¢ $128%25 ¢ S699c § 00°000°F $|o0000r § serey-g/aucudasuisiu |1 i€
25°LL9 $ ZZ69 $195e82  $|#6008'E $]G5106 [ 00000'S $ 100000 $ Soueusuley Buipjing|at 9
05'L¥L $ 00°009 $ | 00009 $ sjo0g Je|d|st 5€
L8090t % 00°000'e $jo0000'c § sBeg mola, auljaIoyg vt vE
00028 $ | 00025 3 0009y $|0009r $]00026 $[000000F & [000000F % sbeg anig spmuifet £E
62°L09 $ | 9205 $|orgee  $ | v9SvE S [elvez ¢ | O¥slz  $ | 00000G $ [ 00000 $ “dx3g soyglzr 43
0009 $ 00'000°€ $ {00000t $ xiuolqigaiemyogauswdinbg|Tt I
44 ${PLLL $|825¢ $joose § 00'002 % | 00002 $ |8AB1 [ JUOREINPF|CT ot
00898 ¢ | o000ST g 0000se & Alllgers oggseourinsu Buppng|6 6T
ZEE9L $ | 2oecy $ 6eESPl  $[62€El $|660.2 % 00000 $io000009 ¢ salinN|e 8¢
Joypnylzs Lz
0Z'62 $ ] Zi'se $| 0648 $12828 SfLiwp $ | 00°000°L $[00000°L $ "dx3 sayddngje 9z
0Z'SkL A IE E5vEE  $ [ 48'16Z'T $ | 00°00FS $|0000FS $ SSIA0 B syoog|s ST
00'82 $jooesl % 00LE ${ 00002 $ | 00002 ] “dwog sisyiopvindy ¥z
BY'908'¢ $)€25592 $|5090.7 $[€80v9c $ | 88009C § | 8L v8YC & | 00000 %S $100000%¢ ¢ sabepp € €2
XN geviE'L $ | 00000, $[oooo0'2 § Pled sHi|z [
(seo6z)  $[(s2202) $ [(z6'902) 3 |(cozoe) ¢ |(eve6l) S |(boOBL) & {mososg) safoidiug syt Tz
sainjipuadx] a4
6T
€.°/97°82 $|829EL'y $|83°0L9°0T $ [6£°052°18 $ | LI'E69 $ | Z0°8S8C § | 00°0SC°G0L $ 1 0000L'S6 § sydiaaay |ejol 81
00'005'2¢ $ souefeg punJ/Bunesynfet it
8L’ 16T $ 00gse's $ 00°052'8 $ | 00000t 3 Jusimopuz)/siueIsy [zt 9T
00'6% $1{05.9 $j00¢cz $ | 0595 $ o065 ¢ |o0sy $ | 00°000°L $ 1000007 $ Buisielpun snoauejjaosiyiTT aT
29'9 $ly02 $j2es SHEN $]1eg $18v's $ | 00002 $ | 0000z $ a9 = Buppdypasaiai|ot ¥T
98'/5¢ $[leet80'lt ¢$|szo0 $jo00868 $|0062 ¢|o0Z $ i 00'000's g | 00000 ¢ suogeuogd|s £1
SZ+8 $ | 56T $lecyee  $|oe60L  $|oess  $|seigl § | ooooSl $joooost $ S9|EG @ saxe ‘seuld ‘saidon|s 7t
00°S5 $ | oo'sze S$looskz  $]0SZ25 $]05€SZ $(000S8  $ | 00GO00L  $ | 00000OL § sbeg anig Spmyi|z 1T
00622 ¢ |o00sze $/0029z  $jlo0BlLL  $|00€lZ $|0086 $ | 00000 $ 00000 % sbeg mo|l9A dulfaloug|o o1
00°0% g 00°00% $ | co'oor $ S8jeg joog jeld|s 6
288102 $ ¥2'066'L $ | 000052 $ 00005 % pIv 8lBIg |y 8
80'682'6) ¢ 00'000°2L  $] 0000021 $ saul |eusd|s L
Uoddng JuslUwIancs [2907 |2 9
OrZ68'vs $ 00°00S'LS ¢ | 0000S°LE § aben Aelg |t g
Jaquiaides jsnbny Alnp aunp Aepy dy £202-2202 £202-2202 s)diasay 5
papuauy [EulBuO pun- |eiousc €
196pNg $Z0z-€202 4
AeiqrT 9)1qnd ealy fauinT T

T ] H 5 3 3 a ) ]




8

YOEEP'GOZ S| voegr'so? ¢ | boeev'ser 3| voeer'sor o[ voczvesz le'vor'zes  § aoueeg bupus moL| z¢
6T ZEL Y8 S| BTLELDR HIEYEET] S| BT LELYB S| BLLELYR S| 96 LTLTTE S asugjeg Qo) ot
Q2 1oy Jsjsuert | sy
GE'080'08F % [seesg'ogl S| SE989°08T $ | S£'989'08T ¢ [ 5E989708T $]5€989°08T § aoue|eg Supaayd) bupug| vr
Ge9R9'08l $ | GE'9sv08l S Sceg9'0Bt $ | SESR9DBT S [ sc'oesosl S | 6¥ LS5l & souejeg Bupoays Buiuubag| ¢y
4
89Z65'c. $| - st - $| - $| - $f - $|egoo's $]{00058°2ZF ¢ |0000L'SE $ sanyipuadxy [ejoL ]
sLooreZ & 62 /0F $ 100002 LE $|oo00sT % osiN/BuiLweIBoI4 ]| OF
¥.091'y $ 0070522 ¢ | ooooo'e  $ saInypuadxg Jueip| et
LEF00'C $ 0070082 $100005 % sang/enbes Aleiqy uebiydyy pin] se
6OELEL $ 99'08Z $ | 00'000'% $00000F % sajey-greuoydpauisiul] L€
€259 ¢ an $ | 00°000°G $| 00000 % aaueusjely bulpjing] 9¢
05'L¥lL g 00009 $ | oo'009 g s3008 18|d| s¢
G/'890°L g 00'000°E $ {00000t $ sbeg mojja A auyRious|ve
00088'2 $ 0000001 $ | oooo0'0L  $ sbeg anig sadlf Ee
62 S5'L $ 90'95Z $ | 00'000s $lo0000's  $ “dx3 solgo| zE
YY) 3 9L 'Ll $ 1 00°000°¢ $l 00000 % Xuol|qig/aremyogauswdinb3 | te
S9°E61 $ £1°6¢ $ | 00002 $ | 00002 [ jenetrjuonesnp3| og
00'898 $ 00700582 $]000062 % aoueinsu| buipiing| 6z
IGIPE'T $ 91'00/ $ | 000009 $looo00'9 § sanmn| 8z
- $ - s - $ Joypny] 2
82 8FZ $ £¥°99 $ | 00°000'} $| 00000t &% ‘dx3 sa||ddng| 9z
A 00'% $ | 00°00¥'S sloooor's  § SBIMO B syoog| sz
20°'9¢Z g 0'v2 ¢ | o000z $ | o0'00Z $ dwod siopyvin] ve
06¥L9'6L % GZGLL'z ¢ | 00°000FE $|o0000%E $ sabepp| €2
Z.7168'S $ BEPEE'L  $ | 0070002 $| 00000, % Pled Sy} ¢t
(06'66%'L) & (£L202) & (mo10s3) 1eholdwz syi] 12T
mm‘_zu__u:mn_xw 0T
61
yerrze'ozk 3| - $] - s - $i{ - $| - $[8€LIS'L  $|000S5E00L % 000DL'SE $ sydisnay (ejof [ 81
0000542 § - $| - $ 8oueleg pund/Bumjoaya| i1
9.'1¥55 § 0005Z'8 $| 00000 % Juawmopug/seIn] ot
00°S¥E $ 00’6y $ | 00°000°1L $|00000°L % Buisiespund snoauej@asin| st
ov'Ey $ g9'9 $ | o000z $ | 00002 $ a9 ¥ buppaygasae|[v1
96'600'E $ 05 +#5 $ [ 00°000°G $|oo000s 3§ suoieuoq|ex
$0°195'L 3 0.°€91 $ 1 00°005°1 $1 00005 % Sajeg B sexed 'seuld ‘seldon| 7T
00°2/8'2 $ 00'125 $ [ 00°000'04 $ | 000000, 8 sbeg enig spi| 1T
0522l $ 06°99) $ | 00°000'S siooo00c % sbeg mojja ) suaioyg|ot
0008 $ 00’09 $ | ooo0F $ | 00°00F $ $3[eg joog 18ld| 6
Z9'600' 3 00°005'2 $[ooo00sz ¢ piy eeig| =
806528 3 00°000'21L $|ooooo'Zl % sauld [euad| £
- $ - [ - ) voddng uswiulaacg [eooq] 9
OvEe9rs  $ 00'005°LS ${00005'1s $ abiely Aeiqry| s
e101 yalew Aenigaq Aenuer | lsquadsg | Jaqwonopn 1390320 £20Z-2202 €Z0Z-Z202 sydlasey| +
1enjoy papuaiuy leuiBuQ pund |elauan| ¢
jebpng pesodold vZ0Z-£202 4
AleigI 21qnd ealy Jayin T

A S ] o] d 0 N W k] A




